



Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd.

Federal Communications Commission
Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

2016-08-18

Subject: Statement for 2.4G Wi-Fi™

FCC ID: **QISBTV-W09**

To Whom It May Concern:

We, Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd., states that our product BTV-W09 comply with the requirement in KDB 594280 D01 Software Configuration Control v02r01.

For 2.4G Wi-Fi part, only support channels 1-11, the channel 12 and channel 13 are disabled by software in the factory, this setting is not accessible and can't active by the user or any other third-party.

If have any questions concerning the above, please contact the undersigned.

Best Regards

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Zhang Xinghai".

Zhang Xinghai
EMC Laboratory Manager
Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.
E-mail: zhangxinghai@huawei.com
Tel: 0086-0755-28970299
Fax: 0086-0755-89650226

**Wi-Fi is a trademark of Wi-Fi Alliance